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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 8-3-2021      Solicitation No. 2650000392 

 Requisition No. 2650010448     Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Ernest Graham  405-522-4511  Ernest.Graham@sde.ok.gov 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: sdepurchasingbid@sde.ok.gov 

 
  
Description of Amendment: Amend C.1 and Question and Answers 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 

1. To amend the language in the Bidder Instructions C.1   
 
C.1 Oklahoma Competitive Grants will be awarded on a competitive basis. Each eligible 
applicant should apply for funds sufficient to make a significant impact, as described in this 
requisition, as appropriate for the scope of the program designed. 
 
to read:  
 
C.1  Oklahoma Competitive Grants will be awarded on a competitive basis. The total amount of 
funding that will be giving out this year is $10 million. Each eligible applicant should apply for 
funds sufficient to make a significant impact, as described in this RFP, as appropriate for the 
scope of the program designed. 
 

2. Question - I am emailing to inquire about the total department budget for bid #2650000392. Is that 
information that you can share?  
 

3. Answer – See response above C.1 amended language.  
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4. Question - Our state association is interested in submitting a grant proposal for Solicitation No. 
2650000392.  Do you know when the notifications for funding will be sent out to the recipients of 
the grants?  This information will help us to determine the direction we pursue with our grant 
proposal.  Thank you. 

 
Answer – The notifications will be sent out to recipients of the grants once proposals have been 
evaluated. At this point that is all based on how many proposals are received. We anticipate 
them being made after the close of the RFP as quickly as possible. 
 
 

  
5. Question - One more question- a in section 8.2 of the entire solicitation does C.8 fit? I am not seeing 

respected section tabs for C.8 located in section 8.2. 
 

Answer – C.8 is part of the solicitation requirements that must be followed for the component 
application format. It would be placed in 8.2 bid packet format H section eight- Response to 
Specifications and Requirements. 
 

6. Question - Do you anticipate answering all questions within a business day or two of August 10? 
If so, we believe that should be sufficient lead time. If not, would you consider extending the 
response deadline to ensure vendors have enough time to review your answers and incorporate 
them in their submissions? 
 

Answer Yes, questions are answered as soon as they are received to give bidders enough lead 
time to ensure they can review, respond, and get their proposals submitted. If the agency sees 
that the close date needs to be extended, we will make that determination before the due date 
and post an amendment for extending the time. 
 
 
 

 

 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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